

DRAFT - PA Tech Deck

From: "DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)" <sofie.dimuzio@ontario.ca>
To: "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>, "Covelli, Mary Anne (CAB)" <maryanne.covelli2@ontario.ca>, "Heitshu, Tania (CAB)" <tania.heitshu2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 06 Sep 2017 09:49:56 -0400
Attachments: Public Accounts Technical Briefing 201617_Sept 5_Draft_v4_speaking notes....pptx (385.54 kB)

FYI – Sharing the attached draft tech deck with speaking notes for your info only at this point. (PW will follow)

We still don't have confirmation that the tech briefing is a go but are proceeding as planned. A tech briefing dry run is planned for later today - TBS DMO is scheduling that.

As you'll see in the deck, former panel member Uros Karadzic will be representing the PEAP work. He is confirmed as willing and available to participate.

I understand Kim Marshall, CFO at IESO is willing to participate but her availability is not confirmed. Energy Comms is engaged and are assisting with facilitating this piece.

We are regrouping with our MO this morning on some of the logistics associated with location as it is no longer the media studio. Team or I will provides updates on this later.

Hope this update helps for now – happy to jump on a call if you have any qs.

Sofie Di Muzio
Director, Communications Branch
Treasury Board Secretariat
Office: 416-325-1376
Mobile: 416-319-5606